EMPLOYEE CONTRACT/NOA STATUS

41232018

SUMMARY

ONLY

New Hires/Re-Hires

Wilma Kaeding

Custodian

RCE 1 4/9/2018 D/8 $13.45/hr
Nicole Johnson Custodian EHS 1 4/11/2018 D/7 $13.20/hr
Monty Bernard Custodian EMS 1 4/12/2018 D/9 $13.70/hr




EMPLOYEE CONTRACT/NOA STATUS SUMMARY

41232018

Nam

Termmatlons, Re51gnat10ns and Non Renewals

Jast Work Day

Resigned

Mary Walsh Spch Language Path DW 2/1/2016 1 5/25/2018
Catherine Klick Sped Para RCE 117212016 | 1 4/10/2018 Sped student disenrolled
Paige Weston Teacher SHE 2/27/2017 1 Resigned 5/25/2018
Nicole MacHale Sped Para EMS 8/212017 | 1 Resigned 4/11/2018
lone Blakely Admin Specialist SUPT 12/4/2017 | 0.5 Resigned 4/10/2017




Etizaberh Schaal Hisrricr &)
.

Memorandum
To: Elizabeth School District Board of Directors
Douglas Bissonette, Superintendent of Schools
From: Kin Shuman, Director of Human Resources
Date: 4/23/2018
Re: Additions to Substitute List

Elizabeth School District
Human Resources
P.O.Box 610

Elizabeth, CO 80107

Please add the following to the substitute list:

James Stanley - Driver
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